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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:39 AM

To: ‘KayeR@gtlaw.com’

Subject: RE: goldbuyerman.coem, Inc. - F11000000482

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State. is committed to continususly assessing and improving the level and qualily of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: KayeR@gtlaw.com [mailto:KayeR@gtlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11;31 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: BAHNSENJ@qgtlaw.com

Subject: goldbuyerman.com, Inc. - F11000000482

Please be advised that the address listed for the Company and the officers/directors on Sunbiz is incorrect. Please
update the records to reflect correct address as:

9100 S Dadeland Blvd
Suite 1500
Miami, FL 33156

Thank you.

Shelley Kaye

Rochelle {Shelley) Kaye

Florida Registered Paralegal

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 5100 Town Center Circle, Suite 400 | Boca Raton, FL 33486
Tel 561.955.7618 | Fax 561.367.6318

KayveR@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

GreenbergTraurig

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
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